
From:
To: Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/2020/0547/OU
Date: 22 September 2020 17:24:36

In reply to your message below, my full name is David H Miller, address:- Cedar Lodge,
Egton Lane, EGTON, Whitby YO21 1TT

Regards

David Miller

From: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk <planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk>
Sent: 21 September 2020 13:53
To: 
Subject: NYM/2020/0547/OU
 
You have received this email from North York Moors National Park Authority
(Planning Service) in relation to a planning matter at The Old Vicarage, Bondgate,
Helmsley, .
The attached correspondence contains important information; please retain it for your
records.
If this is a consultation/re-consultation and you are set up with a log-in username and
password, please click the link http://tinyurl.com/z5qmn4j
In any correspondence, please quote the Authority reference number, which is included in
the attached letter.
If you are a statutory consultee and would like to use electronic correspondence via our e-
consultation site please contact the Planning Dept via email
at planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk who will be happy to set you up with a log-in
username and password..
If you cannot open the attachment you can download the following software free of
charge:
- Microsoft Word Viewer for Word attachments.
- Adobe Reader for PDF attachments.

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not
necessarily the views of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private
message intended for the named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential.
If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the
message. Any use, copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the
addressee is forbidden.
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by

http://tinyurl.com/z5qmn4j
mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
http://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/


Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com

http://www.mimecast.com/


From:
To: Planning
Subject: Planning application NYM /2020/0547/ou
Date: 21 September 2020 11:00:32

 
As resident of Cedar Lodge and close to the proposed development, in my opinion creating 
more properties in the village without resorting to in-fill is a positive move forwards.  Extending
the boundaries of the village in my view is not a bad thing to allow development which in turn
will help the community by hopefully giving more interest to the church, school and village hall
etc.
I would prefer to see individual designs for the proposed properties and think that 3 properties
with different characteristics would look better.
With regard to extending the 30MPH limit further along Egton Lane, I would suggest that the
speed limit should be extended further as there have been several road accidents due to
excessive speed on this stretch of road.
I think that the speed limits should be applied regardless of the proposed development.
 
Yours faithfully
 
D H Miller
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10
 

mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986


From:
To:
Subject: Nym/2020/0547/0u from mulgrave estates
Date: 17 September 2020 10:56:58

Harrison
Rowena
Egton

Good morning

We object to the planning application as the site does not seem to fit the criteria, for development, as the site is outside the main built up area of the village.  The site does not fit within the existing pattern of housing in the village and is outside the boundary.  It is also noted that Egton has recently expanded with browns wood cottages and that there are more suitable locations that have either already been agreed or proposed to increase housing further.  There is also concern over where the car park and bin store are showing, access and number of vehicles of this lane.  There is already a parking problem in the village.  This is currently a rural lane and area and it is felt should remain that way.  It is noted that the field is currently used by a resident to keep animals and there are existing hedgerows and trees to be considered.

Regards
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